
     Meeting 2022 October 03 

COUNCIL REPORT 

EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE OF COUNCIL 

HIS WORSHIP, THE MAYOR 
AND COUNCILLORS 

SUBJECT: FESTIVAL BURNABY GRANT PROGRAM APPLICATION 

RECOMMENDATION: 

1. THAT Council approve the Festival Burnaby grant recommendation, as outlined in
this report.

REPORT 

INTRODUCTION 

The Executive Committee of Council, at its meeting held on 2022 September 06, 
considered a Festival Burnaby grant application for a small scale festival in Burnaby. 

POLICY 

The provision of Festival Burnaby grants to community groups is aligned with the City of 
Burnaby’s Strategic Goals (2022).  

RECOMMENDATION 

The Executive Committee of Council recommends the following Festival Burnaby grant for 
Council approval: 

#22-S-003 Ethiopian Affairs Association in BC   $5,000 
Ethiopian New Year Celebration 

An application request was received from the Ethiopian Affairs Association in BC in the 
amount of $5,615 for the Ethiopian New Year Celebration planned for 2022 September 10 
– 11. The event is scheduled to take place at Nikkei Centre. The Ethiopian Affairs
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Association in BC is a newly established non-profit organization whose mission is to bring 
Ethiopians and friends of Ethiopia together. 
 
Request: $5,615                            History:  New Applicant 
 
 
 

 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
Mayor M. Hurley 
Chair 
 
 
Councillor M. Hillman 
Vice Chair 

Copied to: Chief Administrative Officer 
Acting CFO 
GM Corporate Services 
GM Parks, Recreation & Cultural Services 
GM Planning & Development 
GM Engineering 


